Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Board of Directors

Michael McBride, President

Judy Corl-Lorono, Vice President
David Larson, Secretary

Terry Burkhart, Director

Agency Office
622 S. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

760/364-2315 Phone

J. Dennis Staley, Director 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, PG, General Manager
A Public Agency www.bdvwa.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

BOARD MEETING OFFICE
1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Landers, CA 92285
Tuesday, April 23, 2013 - 6:00 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE FOR DIRECTORS NELL CASEY GARCIA AND MARYAN
BARKLEY

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. ROLL CALL

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS - The Board of Directors and Staff will discuss the following
items, and the Board will consider taking action, if so inclined.

The Public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared, if you wish to be
identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each member of
the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment.

6. AMES/RECHE GROUNDWATER STORAGE AND RECOVERY PROGRAM
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER
AGENCY (BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW) AND MOJAVE WATER AGENCY (MOJAVE)
Board considers taking the following action(s):

1. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage
and Recovery Program Memorandum of Understanding between Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency and Mojave Water Agency.

April 23, 2013 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 04-19-2013
Page 10f 3



7. DRAFT MODERNIZED BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY LAW (SENATE
BILL SB246 FULLER)
Board considers taking the following action(s):

1. Approve Amendments to Senate Bill No. 246 of the Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency Law (California Water Code Appendix 112 and Related Water Codes)
through the California State Legislature.

2. Retroactively authorize Director Burkhart’s attendance at the April 17, 2013 Local
Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County Meeting in San
Bernardino where SB 246 was agendized after the March 2013 Board of Directors
Meeting, at an estimated cost of $200 (per diem an mileage).

3. Board to consider authorizing attendance at various public and non-public meetings
where SB 246 would be discussed, with attendance at the discretion of and
assigned by the President.

8. AWARD CONTRACT FOR FENCE REPAIRS, PERIMETER FENCE ENLARGEMENTS
AND ADDITIONAL ACCESS GATES AT VARIOUS AGENCY FACILITIES
Board considers taking the following action(s):
1. Authorize General Manager to execute contract documents with Fatty’s Fencing for
repairs and enlargements to perimeter fences at various Agency sites in the amount
of $13,690.

9. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AGENCY BAD DEBT EXPENSES “WRITE-OFF” FOR
PERIOD OF MARCH 2011 TO PRESENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $4491.95
Board considers taking the following action(s):
1. Approval of Bad Debt expenses “write-off” in the amount of $4491.95 for the period
of March 2011 to present

10. DISBURSEMENTS MARCH 2013
Recommended Action:
Ratify Check Register (payment of bills) for March 2013.

11. CONSENT ITEMS - The following items are expected to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a
member of the Public or member of the Board requests that an item be held for
discussion or further action.

a. Financial Statements March 2013

1. Balance Sheet

2. Statement of Revenue and Expense

3. General Account (Union Bank)

4, Disbursements

5. Local Agency Investment Fund Balance Timeline
Consumption & Billing Comparison Report, March 2013
Service Order Report, March 2013
Production Report, March 2013
Regular Board Meeting Minutes, March 26, 2013

®00UT

Recommended Action:
Approve as presented (Iltems a - e):

April 23, 2013 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 04-19-2013
Page2of 3



12. MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT ITEMS

13. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Any person may address the Board on any matter within the Agency’s jurisdiction on items
not appearing on this agenda.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared, if you wish to be
identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each
member of the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment. State
Law prohibits the Board of Directors from discussing or taking action on items not included
on the agenda.

14. VERBAL REPORTS - Iincluding Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings.

a. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
b. DIRECTORS' REPORT
c. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

15. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

16. ADJOURNMENT

In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this
agenda has been posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 622 S.
Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular meeting, date and time
above; or in accordance with California Government Code Section 54956 this agenda has been
posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special meeting, date and time above.

As a general rule, agenda reports or other written documentation has been prepared or
organized with respect to each item of business listed on the agenda.

Copies of these materials and other discloseable public records in connection with an open
session agenda item, are also on file with and available for inspection at the Office of the Agency
Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, California, during regular business hours, 8:00 A.M.
to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday. If such writings are distributed to members of the Board of
Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the writings will be available at the entrance to the
Board of Directors meeting room at the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org.

Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you are able
to express yourself adequately.

Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a disability who requires a modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting,
should contact the Board's Secretary at 760-364-2315 during Agency business hours.

April 23, 2013 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 04-19-2013
Page 3 of 3



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: April 26, 2013

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: N/A
Budgeted Amount: N/A
Cost: Staff and Legal Counsel Resources

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: Obtained
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject: Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program Memorandum of
Understanding Between Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency:and Mojave
Water Agency - Update

SUMMARY

Attached is the Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program Memorandum of
Understanding Between Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.and Mojave Water Agency to be
executed prior to operation of the recharge facilities.

This document has been developed in close ‘coordination with Agency Counsel Aklufi and
has been approved by Mojave Water Agency Counsel Brunick and staff. Mojave Water
Agency will present the document to their Committee and Board on April 25, 2013.

The MOU was reviewed by the Boarg of Directors at the March 26, 2013 regular meeting but
was not executed due to questioris from the Board regarding paragraph 5 concerning
indemnification from third party /clajims. Staff has reviewed the language with General
Counsel Aklufi who confirms-that the language is appropriate as written. The PLEGS
Committee subsequently reviéﬁ;/ed Counsel’s response on April 3, 2013.

The Director's want to ‘be assured that BDVWA will not be responsible for legal costs that
arise from third party claims resulting from activities that Mojave Water Agency is taking
responsibility for under this MOU. The key to this assurance is in the last three lines of
Paragraph 5 mhich, in laymen’s terms, states that “each party indemnifies the other party
against third party’ claims that arise out of the negligence or misconduct of the indemnifying
party”.

RECOMMENDATION
v
That the Board considers taking the following action(s):
1. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and

Recovery Program Memorandum of Understanding between Bighorn-Desert View
Water Agency and Mojave Water Agency.



BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS

On May 29, 2012, Mojave became a signatory to the Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and
Recovery Program and Management Agreement (“the Agreement’) wherein Mojave agreed
to employ its best efforts to construct at its sole cost, and then to own, maintain and operate
recharge facilities on the land leased by Bighorn-Desert View (“the Recharge Facilities”).

Attached is the associated Memorandum of Understanding formalizing this particular aspect
of the Agreement between the two parties. i

The Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program been primarily funded by
Mojave Water Agency with significant contributions by Bighomn-Desert View,Water Agency
mostly through its EPA State and Tribal Assistance Grant (STAG). Bighorn-Desert View
Water Agency has been the “lead” agency for this project following its introduction in the 2004
Integrated Regional Water Management Plan developed by Mojave Water Agency, a
“responsible” agency to this project.

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), National EnVironmental Policy Act (NEPA)
and all other required permits have been secured for the project. Close of escrow for
purchase and transfer of mitigation lands is imminent as of the date of publication of this staff
report. Mojave Water Agency has prepared contract specifications, opened bids and expects
to award construction of the project on April 25 2013. Mojave Water Agency will use “in-
house” forces to develop the 5-acre area to be * ‘wetted”,

The MOU was reviewed by the Board of Dirgctors at the March 26, 2013 regular meeting but
was not executed due to questions from the Board regarding paragraph 5 concerning
indemnification from third party claims., Staff has reviewed the language with General
Counsel Aklufi who confirms that the .Iagguage is appropriate as written.

The Director's want to be assured that BDVWA will not be responsible for legal costs that
arise from third party claims resultmg from activities that Mojave Water Agency is taking
responsibility for under this MOU. The key to this assurance is in the last three lines of
Paragraph 5 which, in Iaglmeh s terms, states that “each party indemnifies other party against
third party claims that arise out of the negllgence or misconduct of the indemnifying party In
other words, if MWA does something to cause injury to a third party and BDVWA is named
then MWA must mdemnlfy BDVWA (e.g. whoever causes the damage or injury has to
indemnify the 'innocent party). The reverse is also true, if BDVWA is the cause of the
damage or injury then we must indemnify MWA. In this case, a majority of the possible risks
arise from operation and maintenance of the facility not just the act of maintaining a right-of-
way with the Bureau of Land Management (BLM).

General Counsel Aklufi is not recommending any changes other than correcting a “typo” in
that particular paragraph. This issue was reviewed in open session at the April 3, 2013
PLEGS Standing Committee.

Execution of this MOU is considered essential to the transfer of responsibility of operations
and maintenance of the facility. Once the facility is constructed (i.e. operational), BDVWA will
proceed with the final administrative step which is filing of the Stipulated Judgment which
binds all parties to the groundwater basin management strategy they agreed to adopt.



PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

4/3/2013 Planning/Legislative/Engineering/Grant/Security Committee review legal counsel
response to Board questions regarding Memorandum of Understanding.

3/26/2013 Board reviewed the Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program
Memorandum of Understanding between Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency and Mojave
Water Agency.

1/22/2013 Ames/ Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program — Receive and File
Executed California Department of Fish and Game Incidental Take Permit No. 2081-2012-
020-06.

11/27/2012 Motion No. 12-081 Receive and File Various Permits and Notices Obtained for
the Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program identified as; a) Letter of
“Non-jurisdictional” Authority; County of San Bernardino, Department of Public:Works, July
2010. b) Approved Jurisdictional Determination regarding presence/absence of geographic
jurisdiction (pertains to Section 404 Streambed Alteration); U.S. Army Corps.of Engineers,
June 10, 2011. c) Streambed Alteration Agreement (Section 1600); California Department of
Fish and Game, August 2, 2011. d) National Environmental Policy Act,(NEPA) — Decision
Record; U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management, August 2012. e)
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) — Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI); U.S.
Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management, August 2012.

10/16/2012 Motion No. 12-073 Resolution No. 12R-30 — Adopting the Water Infrastructure
Restoration Program: Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program; and
Pipeline Installation/Replacement Project Mitigated Negdative Declaration — Addendum
Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovéry Progr'ém (Addendum No. 2).

10/16/2012 Motion No. 12-072 Authorize General'Manager to execute Right-of-Way
Grant/Temporary Use Permit, Serial Number CACA-50962 for construction, operation and
maintenance of the Ames/Reche Groundwater’'Recharge Facilities; and Authorize payment of
rents for a period of up to 30 years at a cost'not to exceed $20,000, upon receipt of revised
document reflecting reduced project dimensions.

9/13/2012 Motion No. 12-070 Authorize General Manager to enter into Agreement between
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency and the Desert Tortoise Preserve Committee, Inc. for the
purchase of and permanent p"‘resérvation of 6.13 acres of mitigation lands for the
Ames/Reche Project for a total of $30,650.00; and Provide for an estimated $3,000 for review
of title and other documents related to the transfer of compensated lands to the California
Department of Fish and.Game.

1/10/2012 Motion:No. 12-004 Approve the Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery
Program and Management Agreement.

11-30-2011 Mo‘t_iok No. 11-066 Adopting the Water Infrastructure Restoration Program:
Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program; and Pipeline
Installation/Replacement Project Mitigated Negative Declaration - Addendum 1 Ames/Reche
Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program.

6/30/2012 Motion No. 10-045, Resolution No. 10R-04 A Mitigated Negative Declaration for
the Water Infrastructure Restoration Program Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and
Recovery Program and Pipeline Installation/Replacement Program

6/15/2010 Public Hearing: Notice of Intent to Adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND)
pertaining to the Water Infrastructure Restoration Program: Ames/Reche Groundwater
Storage and Recovery Program; and Pipeline Installation/Replacement Project.

11/8/2001 Ames Valley Water Basin Agreement between Hi Desert Water District and
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency: Court’s Ruling and Related Order on Hi Desert Water
District’s Motion to Reform the Judgment




2/6/1997 Execution of Amendment #2 to the Ames Valley Water Basin Agreement between
Hi Desert Water District and Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

8/3/1993 Execution of Amendment #1 to the Ames Valley Water Basin Agreement between
Hi Desert Water District and Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

1/10/1991 Execution of the Ames Valley Water Basin Agreement between Hi Desert Water
District and Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency




AMES/RECHE GROUNDWATER STORAGE AND
RECOVERY PROGRAM MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY (BIGHORN-DESERT
VIEW) AND MOJAVE WATER AGENCY (MOJAVE)

This Agreement is entered into on , 2013 between Bighorn-Desert
View Water (“Bighorn-Desert View”) and Mojave Water Agency (“Mojave”) and will
terminate on December 31, 2041 in conjunction with the expiration of the Right of Way
CACA- 50962 issued by the United States Department of Interior.

A.RECITALS

A. On June 29, 2010, Bighorn-Desert View, as lead agency under the California
Environmental Quality Act, adopted the Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and
Recovery Program Mitigated Negative Declaration which analyzed the potential
environmental impacts of a 15-acre spreading grounds, connecting pipelines and
up to three monitoring wells.

B. On May 29, 2012, Mojave became a signatory to the Ames/Reche Groundwater
Storage and Recovery Program and Management Agreement (“the Agreement”)
wherein Mojave agreed to employ its best efforts to construct at its sole cost, and then to
own, maintain and operate recharge facilities on the land leased by Bighorn-Desert View
(“the Recharge Facilities”). The Agreement further states that in order to implement the
Agreement, Mojave will seek to intervene as a Party by means of a Stipulation to Enter
an Amended and Restated Judgment that embodies the terms and conditions of the
Agreement. Other signatories to the Agreement are Hi Desert Water District, County of
San Bernardino Service Area No. 70 W-1 Landers and County of San Bernardino Service
Area No. 70 W-4 Pioneertown and Bighorn-Desert View.

C. In October, 2012, the project design was further refined reducing the size of the
spreading grounds to six acres and reducing the number of monitoring wells to
two and Bighorn-Desert View adopted Addendum No. 1 to the Mitigated Negative
Declaration. On October 16, 2012, Bighorn-Desert View adopted Addendum No.
2 to the Mitigated Negative Declaration reflecting further changes in the spreading
grounds’ project design and reflecting modifications to the conditions of approval.

D. Mojave, as a Responsible Agency, adopted the Mitigated Negative Declaration
including Addendum No. 1 and No. 2 on November 15, 2012.

E. The Bureau of Land Management issued a Decision Record and Finding of No

PAGE 1 OF 4



Significant Impact in August, 2012, in conformance with the National
Environmental Policy Act.

In November, 2012, United States Department of the Interior Bureau of Land
Management issued to Bighorn-Desert View a Right-of-Way/Temporary Use
Permit Serial No. CACA-50962 for construction, operation and maintenance of
the Ames/Reche groundwater recharge facility.

The following documents, executed by Bighorn-Desert View, are herein
incorporated by reference as though set forth in full (collectively, “the
Documents”):

e Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Mitigated Negative Declaration for
Water Infrastructure Restoration Program: Ames/Reche Groundwater
Storage and Recovery Program; and Pipeline Installation/Replacement
Project including Addendum No. 1 and Addendum No. 2

e United States Department of the Interior/ Bureau of Land Management
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Recharge Project (CA-680-2010-
31) (EA) Decision Record, August 2012

e United States Department of the Interior/ Bureau of Land Management
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Recharge Project (CA-680-2010-
31) Finding of No Significant Impact, August 2012.

e California Department of Fish and Game Streambed Alteration
Agreement Notification No. 1600-2010-0103-R6 Pipes Wash, Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage, August
2011.

e United States Department of the Interior Bureau of Land Management
Right-of-Way/Temporary Use  Permit Serial No. CACA-
50962,November 2012.

e California Department of Fish and Game, California Endangered
Species Act Incidental Take Permit No. 2081-2012-020-06,
Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery Project, December
2012.

e Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program and
Management Agreement, 2012.

e Ames/Reche Groundwater Storage and Recovery Program and
Management Agreement Monitoring Program Plan, 2012

B. AGREEMENT

At such time as the recharge facilities described in the Documents are completed
and operational, Mojave shall thereupon, and without further notice, assume sole
responsibility for operation and maintenance of the Recharge Facilities. Mojave
shall also provide, operate and maintain at its sole cost and expense, pipeline and

PAGE2 OF 4



ancillary structures and equipment necessary to connect the Recharge Facilities to
Mojave’s “Morongo Basin Pipeline”.

Mojave shall comply with all of the provisions of the Documents, including the
Mitigation Monitoring Program provisions in the Mitigated Declaration and
Environmental Assessment, shall comply with all other permits applicable to the
construction, operation and maintenance of the recharge facilities, and shall be
solely responsible for the payment of any and all fines, penalties and interest
thereon resulting from non-compliance.

Mojave shall have the right to use lands, including all leased lands by Bighorn-
Desert View, including the Right of Way CACA- 50962 issued by the United
States Department of Interior. Bighorn-Desert View shall not charge Mojave for
said use.

From time to time various permits, licenses and leases obtained by Bighorn-Desert
View on behalf of the Project will expire. Mojave shall obtain continued renewal
of such permits, licenses and leases in its name and at Mojave’s sole cost on behalf
of the project participants. Costs and expenses that may be incurred by Bighorn-
Desert View for any permits, licenses and leases which may be renewed by
Bighorn-Desert View on behalf of the signatories of the Agreement shall also be
paid for by Mojave.

Each Party shall indemnify, hold harmless and assume the defense of the other
Parties, their officers, agents, employees, and elective boards, and that Party shall
pay all court costs and reasonable attorney’s fees relating thereto, in any action,
with respect to a claim, loss, damage or injury, asserted by a third Party against
any Party entitled to indemnification under this Agreement, and arising out of a
negligent act, error or omission, or willful misconduct, of an employee or agent of
the Party whose actions under this Judgment gave rise to such third Party claim.

Any notice, tender or delivery to be given hereunder by any Party to another Party
or Parties shall be effected by personal delivery in writing or by registered or
certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, and shall be deemed
communicated as of mailing or in case of personal delivery, as of actual receipt.
Mailed notices shall be addressed as set forth below, but each Party may change
its address by written notice in accordance with this paragraph 6.

To: Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
622 S. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, California 92284
Attention: General Manager

PAGE3 OF 4



10.

To: Mojave Water Agency
13846 Conference Center Drive
Apple Valley, California 92307
Attention: General Manager

If a dispute arises regarding breach or enforcement of the provisions of this
Agreement, a Party who is determined to be a prevailing Party therein shall be
entitled to recover all attorney’s fees or other costs actually incurred in connection
with resolving the dispute, but only to the extent such resolution is achieved by an
order or decision of a court of competent jurisdiction.

This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors
and assigns of the Parties.

The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the Parties hereto represent
and warrant that (i) such Party is duly organized and existing, (ii) they are duly
authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement on behalf of said Party and to
bind that Party, including its members, agents and assigns, and (iii) by so
executing this Agreement, such Party is formally bound to the provisions of this
Agreement.

Nothing in this Agreement is intended by either Mojave or Bighorn-Desert View
to vary, modify or contradict any provision of the Amended and Restated
Judgment. In the event of a conflict or inconsistency the Judgment shall control.

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER
AGENCY

By its General Manager, Marina West

MOJAVE WATER AGENCY

By its General Manager, Kirby Brill

PAGE4 OF4



SENATE GOVERNANCE & FINANCE COMMITTEE
Senator Lois Wolk, Chair

BILL NO: SB 246 HEARING: 4/17/13
AUTHOR: Fuller FISCAL: No
VERSION: 4/4/13 TAXLEVY: No

CONSULTANT: Weinberger

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
[REVISED]

Repeals and amends numerous state laws governing the Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency.

Background and Existing Law

The Legislature created the Bighorn Mountains Water Agency as a special act
special district governed by the uncodified “Bighorn Mountains Water Agency
Law” (SB 1175, Coombs, 1969). To allow the Agency to merge with the Desert
View Water District, which was governed by the County Water District Law, the
Legislature enacted the Desert View Water District-Bighorn Mountains Water
Agency Consolidation Law (AB 1819, Woodruff, 1989). The merged Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency provides retail water service to residents within a 45-
square mile area encompassing the San Bernardino County communities of Fla-
mingo Heights, Landers, and Johnson Valley.

The 1989 consolidation bill required the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency to
“separately account” for specified funds of the two precursor agencies. After
two decades operating as a merged district, Bighorn-Desert View officials find
this requirement for segregated accounting to be unnecessary and burdensome.
They want the Legislature to repeal the entire Desert View Water District-
Bighorn Mountains Water Agency Consolidation Law and amend the Bighorn
Mountains Water Agency Law to make it a more modern, transparent, and func-
tional statute.

Proposed Law

Senate Bill 246 repeals the Desert View Water District-Bighorn Mountains Water
Agency Consolidation Law and deletes cross-references to the law from the Big-
horn-Desert View Water Agency’s special act.

SB 246 requires the Agency to separately account for and use funds derived from
the operation of the Desert View Water District and the Bighorn Mountains Wa-




SB 246 --4/4/13 -- Page 2

ter Agency for the purpose of bond debt service for each of the former systems.
The bill declares that its provisions must not be construed to impair any contract
entered into prior to January 1, 2014.

SB 246 reduces, from 3 months to 30 days, the period during which legal actions
can be initiated to contest, question, or deny the validity of the Agency’s bonds,
improvement districts, annexations, or other proceedings. SB 246 allows the
Agency to file legal actions, pursuant to specified statutes in the Code of Civil
Procedure, to determine the validity of the Agency’s bonds, warrants, promisso-
ry notes, contracts, or other evidences of indebtedness.

SB 246 deletes a 50-year limit on the length of the Agency’s contracts for selling
hydroelectric energy or selling the right to use falling water for electric energy.
The bill also deletes a requirement that the Agency only sell hydroelectric energy
at wholesale to public agencies.

SB 246 reduces, from 6 to 3, the number of public places in which the Agency
must post specified hearing notices.

SB 246 deletes current statutory language governing compensation for the Agen-
cy’s board of directors. The bill requires the Agency’s board members to receive
compensation for attending board meetings that does not exceed the maximum
amount authorized by specified statutes that govern compensation for water dis-
tricts’ directors.

SB 246 deletes current statutory language relating to vacancies on the Agency’s
board of directors and specifies that the Agency must fill vacancies on its board
pursuant to specified statutes in the Government Code.

SB 246 reorganizes current statutory language allowing the Agency’s board to
appoint, define the duties of, and provide compensation for specified offices.

The bill prohibits the board from appointing a sitting member of the board to one
of those offices. The bill deletes statutory language authorizing the board to ap-
point a treasurer and to consolidate specified offices.

SB 246 requires the Agency’s board to adopt a resolution specifying the date,
time, and place of its meetings and deletes conflicting and redundant statutory
language relating to board meetings.

SB 246 specifies that the Agency’s board can act by minute order and details spe-
cific notice, posting, and publication procedures that the board must follow to
adopt an ordinance.

SB 246 deletes current statutory language governing the Agency’s elections and
allows the Agency’s voter to pass an initiative or disapprove of an ordinance by
referendum subject to specified statutes in the Elections Code.



SB 246 --4/4/13 -- Page 3

SB 246 specifies that the Agency’s powers include the power to:
¢ Construct, maintain, and operate water wells.
¢ Construct, maintain, and operate property useful or necessary to produce
water.
¢ Enlarge any waterworks or waterworks system acquired by the Agency.

SB 246 deletes a requirement that the Agency’s board regulate specified recrea-

tional facilities’ use by adopting an ordinance. The bill repeals language defining
a violation of those regulations as a misdemeanor. Instead, SB 246 makes a viola-
tion of the specified regulations an infraction, punishable by a fine of $300 or less.

SB 246 specifies that the Agency’s board, to restrict the use of water during a
drought or water shortage, must comply with specified statutes in the Water
Code governing water shortage emergencies. The bill deletes language defining
a violation of specified water restrictions as a misdemeanor and deletes other re-
lated statutory language.

SB 246 deletes statutory language requiring the board to adopt an ordinance to
exercise specified powers related to pensions.

SB 246 amends the current statute governing the Agency’s power to enter into
contracts. The bill deletes a requirement that the Agency must get 2/3-voter ap-
proval for specified contracts that incur long-term debt.

SB 246 deletes current statutory language allowing the Agency to incur debt, is-
sue bonds and promissory notes, and impose assessments. The bill authorizes
the Agency to:

e Borrow money, incur indebtedness, and issue bonds or other evidences of
indebtedness at an annual interest rate that must not exceed 12%, pursu-
ant to state law.

e Refund or retire any indebtedness or lien against the agency or its proper-
ty.

o Issue negotiable promissory notes that are general obligations of the
Agency payable from revenues and taxes in the same manner as the
Agency’s bonds and subject to the same 12% annual interest rate limit.

¢ Cause taxes to be levied to pay the Agency’s obligations, subject to consti-
tutional and statutory requirements.

e To issue improvement bonds in accordance with and pursuant to the:

o Improvement Act of 1911
Improvement Bond Act of 1915
Municipal Improvement Act of 1913
Refunding Assessment Bond Act of 1935
Revenue Bond Law of 1941

O 0 OO



SB 246 --4/4/13 -- Page 4

SB 246 specifies that the maximum allowable annual interest rate on debt issued
by the Agency is 12%, pursuant to specified statutes in the Government Code.

SB 246 allows the Agency to sell bonds through negotiated sale or private sale
subject to specified conditions. The bill prohibits bonds from being sold for less
than 94% of par value.

SB 246 replaces the term “bonded debt” with the term “debt” in numerous places
throughout the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Law and deletes outdated
references to bonds’ interest coupons.

SB 246 specifies the manner in which the Agency can record liens for unpaid wa-
ter service charges.

SB 246 clarifies that bond proceeds and surplus revenues from water rates can be
used to pay for replacement of the Agency’s works.

SB 246 renames the special act governing the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
as the “Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Law.” Throughout the Law, SB 246
replaces the name “Bighorn Mountains Water Agency” with “Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency.”

SB 246 updates the statutory metes-and-bounds description of the Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency’s boundaries.

The bill deletes statutory language relating to a potential future consolidation of
the Bighorn Mountains Water Agency with the Desert View Water Agency.

SB 246 makes numerous technical, non-substantive amendments to the statutes

governing the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency to conform the statutes to
other changes made by the bill and to modernize the statutory language.

State Revenue Impact

No estimate.

Comments

1. Purpose of the bill. The statutes that govern the Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency are outdated, disorganized, and difficult to use. Provisions of the Agen-
cy’s special act have been rendered obsolete by changes that Propositions 13 and
218 made to the State Constitution. Although the District maintains separate ac-
counting of pre-consolidation debt, it does not operate as two separate enterprise
districts, as may be required under its consolidation statute. The amendments SB




SB 246 --4/4/13 --Page 5

246 makes to the Agency’s governing statutes will eliminate legal uncertainties,
reorganizes the statutes to make them more transparent, modernize the language
governing some of the Agency’s powers, and make the statutes easier to use.

2. Validations. Public officials can file validating lawsuits, asking the courts to
validate their actions, contracts, agreements, and bonds. Successful validation
suits reassure private investors and public agencies that their decisions are relia-
ble. Generally, the Code of Civil Procedure allows public officials to initiate a
validation suit within 60 days of taking the action to be validated. SB 246 reduc-
es, from 3 months to 30 days, the amount of time during which members of the
public can initiate a legal challenge against some of the Agency’s actions. To
make the deadline for legal challenges consistent with the Code of Civil Proce-
dure’s deadline for validation suits, the Committee may wish to consider amending
SB 246 to give individuals up to 60 days to initiate a legal challenge to specified Agency
actions.

3. Electricity contracts. SB 246 deletes a 50-year limit on the length of the Agen-
cy’s hydroelectric contracts and deletes a requirement that the Agency only sell
hydroelectric energy at wholesale to public agencies. These deletions may raise
questions about the Agency’s ability to enter into long-term retail contracts for
hydroelectricity. To eliminate uncertainty, the Committee may wish to consider
amending SB 246 to restore the restrictions that current law places on the Agency’s hy-
droelectric contracts.

4. Findings and declarations. Proposition 59 (2004) requires that new statutes
which limit public access to meetings of public bodies be adopted with findings
demonstrating the interest protected by the limitation and the need for protect-
ing that interest. Because SB 246 reduces the number of public locations in which
the Agency must post notices of some hearings, it could be interpreted as limit-
ing access to public meetings. The Committee may wish to consider amending SB 246
to include findings and declarations that comply with Proposition 59's requirements.

Support and Opposition (4/11/13)

Support: Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

Opposition: Unknown.



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Board of Directors Agency Office
Michael McBride, President 622 S. Jemez Trail
Judy Corl-Lorono, Vice-President Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440
David Larson, Secretary

Terry Burkhart, Director 760/364-2315 Phone
J. Dennis Staley, Director 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, P.G., General Manager www.bdvwa.org

A Public Agency

April 12, 2013

Senator Jean Fuller
State Capitol, Room 3063
Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: SB 246 (Fuller) Sponsored by Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
Dear Sen. Fuller,

We are pleased to sponsor SB 246 which focuses on the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
Law last amended in 1989 prior to the consolidation of the two predecessor water entities:
Bighorn Mountains Water Agency and Desert View County Water District.

Our original request was to sponsor a bill that removed the requirement that the consolidated
agency operate financially as two separate enterprises which essentially defeated the purpose
of that consolidation. However, the bill we currently sponsor is designed to modernize the
entire enabling act so that it becomes a more transparent and functional statute. We concur
that SB 246 is written to accomplish that goal.

Following a number of publicly noticed meetings, the first draft of the modernized act was
unanimously supported by the Agency Board of Directors on February 26, 2013 through formal
Resolution Nos. 13R-02 and 13R-03. Our original draft has been reviewed, and some
modifications made, by state legislative counsel prior to the posting of the amended bill on April
4, 2013. We concurred with the April 4, 2013 amended bill.

At this point, we look forward to working with you and your staff on further amendments that
may be necessary as the bill is carried through the various legislative Committees for review
and eventually a vote by the Senate. In the meantime, we will continue to seek formal
approval for the bill from various associations and agencies as well as respond to any perceived
opposition to the bill that may arise.

Sincerely,
P
el Y
%MAW%7 bura
Michael McBride Marina D. West, PG

President General Manager



04/04/13 09:30 AM
29394 RN 1311712 PAGE 1
Substantive

AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 246

Amendment 1
In the title, in line 1, strike out “amend Section 33305” and insert:

repeal Part 9.2 (commencing with Section 33300) of Division 12

Amendment 2
In the title, in line 1, after “Code,” insert:

and to amend Sections 1, 2, 12, and 15 of, to amend and renumber Sections 5, 7, 8, 10,
11, 23, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 42, 48, 50, 52, 53, 53.1,53.2, and 54
of, to add Sections 8, 10, 11, and 30 to, to repeal Sections 3, 15.1, 15.2, 15.3, 16, 17,
18, 19.5, 21, 22, 36, 40, 41, 45, 46, 49, and 51 of, and to repeal and add Sections 9,
13, and 14 of, the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Law (Chapter 1175 of the
Statutes of 1969),

Amendment 3
On page 1, before line 1, insert:

SECTION 1. Part 9.2 (commencing with Section 33300) of Division 12 of the
Water Code is repealed,

SEC. 2. Section 1 of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Law (Chapter’
1175 of the Statutes of 1969), as amended by Section 2 of Chapter 570 of the Statutes
of 1989, is amended to read:

Section 1. This act is designated, and may be cited and referred to as, the

—Btghom—Mwnf&ms“&ghgm De_s_ert View Water Agency Law”.

SEC 3 Sectlon 2 of the Blghorn-Desert V"lew Water Agency Law (Chapter
1175 of the Statutes of 1969) is amended to read:

Sec. 2. The-BighemMeuntains Bighom-Desert View Water Agency, formed
by the cons lidati agencies autho ized pursuant rmer P ncin

i 3300) of Di ater Code, is hereby created, organized,

and mcorporated and shall be managed as herein expressly provided and may exercise
the powers herein expressly granted or necessarily implied, and may include contiguous
or noncont1 guous parcels of both unmcorporated and mcorporated—tern-tery—eﬂ&er—thﬁa

] i creof; temtogy and shall mclude all terntory
lymg w1thm the followmg descnbed boundanes
All that real property situate in the County of San Bernardino, State of California,
more particularly described as follows:

AN

RN1311712



04/04/13 09:30 AM

29394 RN 13 11712 PAGE 2
Substantive
(a) Township 3 North, Range 4 East, San Bernardino Base and Meridian:
Section 7
Section 8
Section 11

South-% ¥ Section 2
Southwest-¥ % Section 12

Section 13, excluding the North-% ¥; of the Northeast-% ¥

Section 14
Section 15
Section 16
Section 17

East-% Y% Section 18
Northeast-Y4; ¥, Northeast-Y4; %, Section 20
North-¥% ¥ Section 21

North-% Y Section 22

(b) Township 3 North, Range 5, East, San Bernardino Base and Meridian:
Seuth-Y%;-South-¥4; ¥, Southwest-Y4; ¥, Section 4

Section 8

Neorthwest-Yand-South-¥;-Section 9, excluding the Northeast %

Southwest-¥ % Section 10
. Section 13
South-% ¥ Section 14

Nerthwest-Yoand-Seuth-Y4;-Section 15, excluding the Northeast ¥,

Section 16
Section 17
Section 18
Section 21
Section 22
Section 23
Northwest-ra Northwest-Y4-Section 24

West-¥4 ¥ Section 26

Section 27

Southeast ¥ Section 33

Section 34

Northwest-Y4and-South-Y4;-Section 35, excluding the Northeast 4%

West ¥, Northwest ¥ . Southwest ¥, Section 36

Northeast ¥, Northwest ¥, Southwest ¥. Section 36

(c) Township 2 North, Range 5 East, San Bernardino Base and Meridian:
Section 2
Section 3




04/04/13 09:30 AM
29394 RN 13 11712 PAGE 3
Substantive

Section 10
Section 11
Section 12
Section 13
Section 14
Section 15
Section 22
Section 23
Section 26
Section 27
Section 34
(d) Township 2 North, Range 6 East, San Bernardino Base and Meridian:
Section S

Seetion4
Section 5
Section 6

Section 7, except certain parcels described as:

630-032-04 W % SW % SW % SE ¥ SECTTP2NR6E 5 AC

630-032-05E % SW % SW % SE ¥ SEC 7 TP 2N R 6E EX RDS

630-032-09 W ¥% NE ¥ NW ¥ SE ¥ SEC7 TP 2N R 6E EX RD

630-032-10 W ¥, SE % NW ¥ SE ¥ SEC 7 TP 2N R 6E EX RD

630-032-11W % NE ¥ SW ¥ SE ¥ SEC 7 TP 2N R 6E EX RD

630-032-15E % SE ¥ NW 4 SE % SEC7TP2N R 6E 5 AC

630-032-49W ¥ SE ¥ SW ¥ SE % SEC7TP2N R 6E EX W 100 FT S 422
FT THEREOF AND EX RDS

630-041-26 W ¥ SE ¥ NW ¥ NE ¥ SEC 7 TP 2N R 6E EX RD MNIL RTS
AS RESERVED BY USA 5 AC

630-041-30F ¥ SE ¥ SW ¥, NE ¥% SEC7TP2N R 6E 5 AC

630-041-39 W ¥, SE ¥ NE % NE ¥ SECT7 TP 2N R 6E 5 AC

630-041-42 N 280 FTW ¥, SE ¥ SW ¥ NE ¥ SEC 7 TP 2N R 6E EX RD

630-041-54 N 130 FT S 380 FT W ¥, SE % SW # NE ¥ SEC7 TP ZNR 6E
SEXRD

630-041-55S 250 FTW ¥ SE ¥ SW ¥ NE ¥ SEC 7 TP 2N R 6E 5 EXRD

630-041-56 N %4 E % SE % NW ¥ NE ¥ SEC 7 TP 2N R 6E EX RD

630-041-578S ¥ E 4 SE % NW ¥ NE % SEC7 TP 2N R 6E
Seetien-§

Seetion 9

Seetion10

Seetten 14

Seettor 16

Section 18, except certain parcels described as:




04/04/13 09:30 AM
29394 RN 1311712 PAGE 4
Substantive

630-021-18 E % SW % NW ¥ NE ¥ SEC 18 TP 2N R 6E EX RD

630-021-67N % B % NW ¥, NW ¥ NE ¥ SEC18TP2NR6EEX S 130 FT
Wi TE23 T F S RESERVED BY USA
RDS

West-44 ¥, Section 19

Seetton22

Northr5Northwest--Seetion3+

SEC. 4. Section 3 of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Law (Chapter
1175 of the Statutes of 1969), as added by Section 3 of Chapter 570 of the Statutes of
1989, is repealed.

SEC 5. Sectlon 5 of the Blghorn-Desert Vlew Water Agency Law (Chapter
1175 of the Statutes of 1969), as amended by Section 4 of Chapter 570 of the Statutes
of 1989, is amended and renumbered to read:

Sec‘ 3. The Board of Directors of the-Bighern-Mountains Bighomn-Desert View
Water Agency organlzed under thls act shall consrst of ﬁve—members—The—Beard—ef

each of whom shall be a re31dent of the agency, and shall hold office until his_or her her

successor is elected. All successors of the first board shall be elected or chosen at the

time and in the manner provided in the Uniform District Election Law _(Part 4
commencin ct10n 10 00 of D1v1sron 1 of the E ecuo e).

SEC 6 Sectlon 7 of the B1ghom~Desert View Water Agency Law (Chapter
1175 of the Statutes of 1969) is amended and renumbered to read:

Sec.. 4, No person shall vote at any-Bighorn-Meuntains Bighomn-Desert View
Water Agency electron—hel-d-un&er—the—prewsrens—ef—tlns—aet who is not a voter w1thm




04/04/13 09:30 AM
29394 RN 1311712 PAGE 5
Substantive

In case the boundary line of the-BighornMountains Bighor-Desert View Water

Agency crosses the boundary line of a county election precinct only those voters within
the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency and within-sueh the
precinct who are registered as being voters within th
-De Water Agency shall be permitted to vote, and for that purpose
the county clerk or registrar of voters is hereby empowered to prov1de two sets of
ballots within-steh these precincts, one containing the names of candidates for office
in-satd-BighormMoeuntains the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, and the other not
contalmng-sueh - the names, and it shall be the duty of the election officers in-such these
precincts to furnish only those persons registered as voters within-such-Bighorn
Mountains the Bighom-Desert View Water Agency with the ballots upon which are
printed the names of the candidates for office in the-Bighormn-Mountains Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency.
SEC. 7. Section 8 of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Law (Chapter
1175 of the Statutes of 1969) is amended and renumbered to read:
See—8-
Sec. 5. The provisions of the Elections Code so far as they may be applicable

shall govern all generalﬁghwﬂ{wmmmmm Water

p s, except
as-in-this-actor otherw1se prov1ded in thls act

SEC. 8. Section 8 is added to the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Act
(Chapter 1175 of the Statutes of 1969), to read:

Sec. 8. For attending a meeting of the board of directors, each of the members
of the board of directors shall receive compensation in an amount not to exceed the
maximum amount authorized by Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 20200) of
Division 10 of the Water Code.

SEC. 9. Section 9 of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Law (Chapter
1175 of the Statutes of 1969) is repealed

SEC 10 Sectlon 9 is added to the B1ghom~Desert View ‘Water Agency Law
(Chapter 1175 of the Statutes of 1969), to read:
Sec. 9. Any vacancy in the board of directors shall be filled pursuant to Article
2 (commencing with Section 1770) of Chapter 4 of Division 4 of Title 1 of the
Government Code.
SEC. 11. Section 10 of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Law (Chapter
1175 of the Statutes of 1969) is amended and renumbered to read:
See.—l-er
Sec. 6. Every incumbent of an elective office, whether elected by popular vote
for a full term, or chosen by the board of directors to fill a vacancy, is subject to recall
by the voters of the-Bighera-Mountains Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency-organized
in accordance with the recall provisions of the Elections
Code of the state with reference to cities.
SEC. 12. Section 101s added to the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Law
(Chapter 1175 of the Statutes of 1969), to read:



04/04/13 09:30 AM
29394 RN 1311712 PAGE 6
Substantive

Sec. 10. By a majority vote of the board of directors, the board shall appoint
an attorney, chief engineer, general manager, and auditor, define their duties, and fix
their compensations. The attorney, chief engineer, general manager, and auditor each
shall serve at the pleasure of the board of directors. A member of the board of directors
shall not serve as the appointed attorney, chief engineer, general manager, or auditor.

SEC. 13. Section 11 of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Law (Chapter
1175 of the Statutes of 1969) is amended and renumbered to read:

See:

Sec. 7. The board of directors shall be the governing body of the-Bighers

Meuntains Bi ghorn-Desert mew Water Agency

board of directors shal Ie olut1 n for the date t1me and ]ace din
of its meetings. All meeti sof the bo d 1rect e ular or special, shal
be open to ubli maj of the board of direct titute a quoru
for the transaction of business. At its first meeting in the month of ,'!am;_a_l_y in each

eygn-ngmbered year, tbe bgg[d of glu'ectg_r_s shall chooseeneo{fr_g__am_gg 1ts members

SEC. 14. Section 11 is added to the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Law
(Chapter 1175 of the Statutes of 1969), to read:

Sec. 11. The general manager shall:

(a) Have full charge and control of the maintenance, operation, and construction
of the waterworks of the agency.

(b) Have full power and authority to employ and discharge all employees and
assistants at pleasure.

(c) Prescribe the duties of employees and assistants.

(d) Fix and alter the compensation of employees and assistants subject to approval
by the board of directors.

(e) Perform other duties imposed by the board of directors.

(f) Report to the board of directors in accordance with rules and regulations
adopted by the board.

SEC. 15. Section 12 of the Bighom-Desert View Water Agency Law (Chapter
1175 of the Statutes of 1969), as amended by Section 2 of Chapter 696 of the Statutes
of 1984, is amended to read:

Sec ]2 The board of dlrectors shall act only by ordmance resolutlon, ormet:en—

i mmute order.
No ordmance -meﬁen,—er resolutlon. or mmgte ggder shall be passed or become effective
without the affirmative vote of a majority of the members of the-board: board. The
enacting clause of all ordinances passed by the board shall be: “Be it ordained by the

Board of Directors of the-Bighornivleuntains Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency as



04/04/13 09:30 AM
29394 RN 1311712 PAGE 7
Substantive

follows:” Excep_t as otherw;se required by law, ordinances shall be adopted by one of

D sl 1e age g ries a e

to be osted inat lea t three ic places ord1n nce shall notb ina

newspaper if t arge exce u te charged b wspaper for
icati j al notices, but ari e ordinance shall be published

as provided in subdivision (b) or (c).

(b) The general manager may cause a summary of the ordinance or amendment
to be published at least once 1 wspaper of general circulatio [ f the
full text of the ordinance or amendment shall be posted in the office of the agency at
least five days prior to the board meeting at which the ordinance or amendment is to

e adopted, Within 15 da; after adoption of the ordinance or amendme eneral
manager shallc ethe ce or d ttobe ubli once in

bgu.,u @ : es, and H hg 11 cause the ordmagge or amend_m_eg t to be posted in gt least three

public places.
e anager determi at it is not feasible to prepare a fair a

adequate sammary of the ordinance or amendment, the general mana ause a
display advertisement of the full text of the ordinance or amendment of at least one-sixth
of a page to be published in a newspaper of general circulation and a copy of the full
text of the ordinance or amendment to be posted in the office of the agency at least
five days prlor to the board mee gg at which the ordmance or ar_r;gndmg is tQ be

be publ;'sh d and the mll text pgsted in at least thrgg pg bhcplaces
SEC. 16. Section 13 of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Law (Chapter
1175 of the Statutes of 1969) is repealed . .

SEC ' 17 Sectlon 13 is added to the Blghom-Desert View Water Agency Law
(Chapter 1175 of the Statutes of 1969), to read:




04/04/13 09:30 AM
29394 RN 1311712 PAGE 8
Substantive

Sec. 13. The voters of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency may pass an
initiative in accordance with the methods provided by Chapter 3 (commencing with
Section 9200) of Division 9 of the Elections Code for a city.

SEC. 18. Section 14 of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Law (Chapter
1175 of the Statutes of 1969) is repealed

SEC 19 Sectlon 14 IS added to the Blghom-Desert Vlew Water Agency Law
(Chapter 1175 of the Statutes of 1969), to read:

Sec. 14. The voters of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency may disapprove
and thereby veto an ordinance by proceeding in accordance with the methods provided
by Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 9200) of Division 9 of the Elections Code for
a referendum in a city.

SEC. 20. Section 15 of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Law (Chapter
1175 of the Statutes of 1969), as amended by Section 1 of Chapter 950 of the Statutes
of 1985, is amended to read:

Sec. 15. The-Bighorm-Mountains Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, which
may exercise only the powers expressly granted

and those necessarily implied by this act, has all of the following powers:
1. To have perpetual succession.

in all actions and proceedmgs in all courts and tnbunals of competent Junsdlctlon

3. To adopt a seal and alter it at pleasure.

4. To take by grant, purchase, gift, devise, condemnation, or lease, hold, use,
enjoy, and to lease, with or without the privilege of purchase, sell, or d1spose of real
and personal property of every kind, within or without the-Bighorn-Mountains-Water

Ageney. agency.
5. To acquire, or contract to acquire, waterworks or a waterworks system, waters,

water rights, lands, rights and privileges, and construct, maintain, and operate water
wells, conduits, plpehnes, reservoirs, works, machmery, and other property useful or
necessary to prgduce, store, convey, supply, or otherwise make use of water for a
waterworks plant or system for the benefit of the agency, and to complete, extend,
enlarge, add to, repair, or otherwise i 1mprove any waterworks or waterworks system
acquired by-

6. To construct, maintain, nnprove and operate pubhc recreatlonal facﬂxtles
appurtena.nt to any-waterreserveirope v

waterworks and toproﬂde—by—ordmaﬁec-, pro;ad regulatlons
binding upon all persons to govern the use of those facilities, including regulations
imposing reasonable charges for the use thereof. Violation of any such regulation is-a
misdemeanor: an ction by a fine of not more t dollar
300




04/04/13 09:30 AM
29394 RN 1311712 PAGE9
Substantive

. Tc; sell water to other public cies within the Bi -Desert Vie ater
c to abltant of the te th e pu hca enci use within

1 i i ter to any person ublic or riat

corporations, public agencies, or other consumers,

8 -Fhe-ageney-may, To supply and deliver water to property not subject to agency
for thatserviee

taxes at special rates, terms, and conditions as determined by the board
of directors. )




04/04/13 09:30 AM
29394 RN 1311712 PAGE 10
Substantive

9. To restrict the use of agency water during any emergency caused by drought,
or other threatened or existing water shortage, and to prohibit the wastage of agency
water or the °improper use of agency water dunng those penods,—fer—any—pwpese—ethcr

10. To make contracts, employ labor, and do all acts necessary for the full exercise
of the above powers.

+6-

11. To provide;by-ordinance-ofits-board-of-directers; for the pensioning of
officers or employees and the creation of a special fund for the purpose of paying the
pensions, and the accumulation of contributions to the fund from the revenues of the
agency, the wages of officers or employees, voluntary contributions, gifts, donations,
or any source of revenue not inconsistent with the general powers of the board, and to
confract with any insurance corporation or any other insurance carrier for the
maintenance of a service covering the pension of the officers or employees, and to
provide-in-the-ordinanee for the terms and conditions under which pensions shall be
awarded, and for the time and extent of service of officers or employees before pensions
shall be available to them.

+#

12. To acquire, control, distribute, store, spread, sink, treat, purify, reclaim,
capture, recapture, and salvage any water, mcludmg sewage and-storm waters
stormwaters, for the beneficial use and protection of the agency or its inhabitants or
the owners of right to water therein.

13. To contract with the federal government, the state, any state agency, a county,

or other public-agereies agency, a private-eotperations_corporation, or other-persens
person for the purpose of carrying out any of the powers of the agency and, for that



04/04/13 09:30 AM
29394 RN 1311712 PAGE 11
Substantive

purpose, to contract with the other public agencies, private corporations, or persons
for the purpose of ﬁnancmg acqulsmons consh'uctions and operatlons %e—eanﬁ'aets

SOV strict-thereof-at-the-speeial-election: lhesecgnmctsmaycgntamggy
ther and COV ts and agreements as m € nec r convenient to
accompli oses of the contract.

14. To commence, maintain, intervene in, defend and compromise, in the name
of the agency, or as a class representative of the inhabitants, property owners, taxpayers,
or water producers or water users within the agency, or otherwise, and to assume the
costs and expenses of any and all actions and proceedings, now or hereafter begun,
involving or affecting the ownership or use of water or water rights, used or useful for
any purpose, of the agency, or a common benefit to the lands within the agency or its
inhabitants.

26:

15. To commence, maintain, intervene in, defend and compromise, in the name
of the agency, oras a class representative of the mhab1tants property owners, taxpayers,
water producers or water users within the agency-er-etbcrmse and to assume the costs
and expenses of any and all actions or-proceeding w-orhereafterbegum; proceedings
to prevent, control, or abate the pollution of water used or useful for a.ny purpose of




04/04/13 09:30 AM
29394 RN 1311712 PAGE 12
Substantive

the agency, or_to protect or provide a common benefit to lands within the-ageney;

agency or to the inhabitants of the agency, or_to protect or control any watershed or
basin overlain, in whole or in part, by the agency or which contributes_or may contribute

to the water supply of the agency .







